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October 28, 2022 
 
 
Yolanda Padilla Moyer, P.E. 
Bohannan Huston 
7500 Jefferson St NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: Arroyo Vista Median Swale  
 Grading and Drainage Plans  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 06/6/19 
 Hydrology File: J08D005, CPN 651182 
 
 
Dear Ms. Padilla Moyer: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your email received on 10/06/2022 and        
as-builts received 10/24/2022 the proposed submittals are approved. 
 
Please submit a Design Revision to DRC to include the berm at the west end of Arroyo 
Vista Blvd.  
 
When submitting the Engineer’s Certification for Releasee of Financial Guaranty; include 
the berm discussed previously as well as the solution to move the drainage away from the 
wall at lots 8 and 9 in Phase 1-C, as discussed in the field or have the Developer direct the 
Contractor to grade this area per the approved grading plan. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3999 or sbiazar@cabq.gov.  
 
 
Sincerely,     
  
 
Shahab Biazar, P.E. CFM 
City Engineer 
Development Review Services 
Planning Department 
 
 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
mailto:sbiazar@cabq.gov
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October 6, 2022 
 
 
 
Mr. Shahab Biazar, PE  
City Engineer 
City of Albuquerque 
Planning Department, Development Review Services 
600 2nd Street NW 
Albuquerque, NM 87103 
 
Subject: Arroyo Vista Median Swale 
 
Dear Shahab: 
 
See below for your original comment and then the responses in red. 
 

1.   Per the DPM Figure 6.9.9, the capacity of a double inlet at 0.7’ of depth at 
0.2% slope is 10 cfs.  The submittal states there is 29 cfs. The inlet appears to be 
undersized. The city does not count the ‘throat’ for its inlet capacity as is it there 
in case the grate plugs, which happened during the storm event referenced above. 
 
The information you provide is for an inlet that is on-grade.  We are in sump 

condition.  The inlet is sized adequately in sump.  We prepared a side weir 
calculation that indicated 16’ of width of curb needed to be removed to pass the 
flow into the location of the sump inlet.  I have attached the submittal and 
approval to this letter.   

 
2.  From a site visit it appears that 2/3 or so of Basin OS-2 drains to Basin U2-H 
before entering Arroyo Vista Blvd ROW. Grades were altered during wall 
construction, so existing grades cannot be used.  In addition, the land was 
driven/worked on.  Please update the basin calcs to 2/3 of 1.36 acres= 0.9 acres 
and use 100% Type C land treatment. In addition, Basin OS-2 should be broken 
up into two basins as there are two outfall locations. This would alsThis would 
also allow for an “Arrow” showing the outfall location through Basin U2-H. 
 
After a site visit, I disagree that 2/3 of Basin OS-2 gets to Arroyo Vista.  I stand 

by my revised calculation that 14% of OS-2 drains to Arroyo Vista with the 
remaining portion draining over the walls and into the subdivision.  However, the 
2/3 portion was calculated along with the 14% and are listed below.  I have added 
the 2/3 of Basin OS-2 of 2.6cfs to the inlet location downstream and the inlet can 
still accommodate this additional 2.6cfs.   See enclosed revised exhibits enclosed. 
 
 

 



Shahab Biazar 
October 6, 2022 
Page 2 
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3. Update the calculations for the inlet at the east end of the swale with the 
revised flow rate. 

See response above and exhibits enclosed. 
 

4.  For Basin OS-1, move/point the flow arrow so that it is clear that this basin 
drains to the 
arroyo located south of the Arroyo Vista Blvd ROW. 
Flow arrow was previous shown just to light.  it has been updated to remove 
previous arrow and darken new   arrow 
 
Submit a Design Revision to DRC to include the berm at the west end of Arroyo 
Vista Blvd. A design revision will be sent through DRC 

 
When submitting the Engineer’s Certification for Releasee of Financial 
Guaranty; include the berm discussed aboveas well as the solution to 
move the drainage away from the wall at lots 8 and 9 in Phase 1-C, as 
discussed in the field or have the Developer direct the Contractor to 
grade this area per the approved grading plan. The berm will get added 
to the certification.  Based on the site visit on 10-5-2022, a rock 
diversion berm was add at Lot 9 to divert the water away from the 
back of the lots to drain along the west boundary adjacent the new 
berm to get the water to Arroyo Vista.  

 
 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Yolanda Padilla Moyer, P.E. 
Vice President 
Community Development and Planning 
 
Cc: Kevin Patton\Pulte Homes 
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OA-2A .90ac = 2.6cfs
or .19 acres 0.5cfs

*

*

*

* REVISION 10-6-2022
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Side Weir Calcs and approval 



1

Yolanda Padilla Moyer

From: Armijo, Ernest M. <earmijo@cabq.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 4:19 PM
To: Yolanda Padilla Moyer; Cherne, Curtis
Cc: Kevin Patton
Subject: RE: Arroyo Vista Median Calcs.

Yolanda, 
This is good. Much better. I had looked this over and  I am giving Hydrology approval of this. 
 

 
ERNEST ARMIJO, P.E. 
principal engineer 
o 505.924.3986 
e earmijo@cabq.gov 
cabq.gov/planning 
 
 
 

From: Yolanda Padilla Moyer [mailto:ypadilla@bhinc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 2:57 PM 
To: Armijo, Ernest M.; Cherne, Curtis 
Cc: Kevin Patton 
Subject: RE: Arroyo Vista Median Calcs. 
 
Hi Ernest. Is this better?  I can try again if you want it darker still. 
 

From: Armijo, Ernest M. <earmijo@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 2:07 PM 
To: Yolanda Padilla Moyer <ypadilla@bhinc.com>; Cherne, Curtis <CCherne@cabq.gov> 
Cc: Kevin Patton <Kevin.Patton@PulteGroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Arroyo Vista Median Calcs. 
 
Yolanda, 
I have been looking at this and could you possibly see if you can darken up sheet 2 of the package you sent. I have had a 
hard time reading the handwritten notes on there. I am inclined to allow this but I want to make sure I have all the info 
laid out. 
 



2

ERNEST ARMIJO, P.E. 
principal engineer 
o 505.924.3986 
e earmijo@cabq.gov 
cabq.gov/planning 
 
 
 

From: Yolanda Padilla Moyer [mailto:ypadilla@bhinc.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 10:34 AM 
To: Cherne, Curtis; Armijo, Ernest M. 
Cc: Kevin Patton 
Subject: FW: Arroyo Vista Median Calcs. 
 
Hello Curtis and Ernest, 
I wanted to see if you all had a chance to review and if there were any questions. 
 
Can you please provide an update? 
 
Thanks 
Yolanda  
 

From: Yolanda Padilla Moyer  
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 1:44 PM 
To: Armijo, Ernest M. <earmijo@cabq.gov>; Cherne, Curtis <CCherne@cabq.gov> 
Cc: Kevin Patton <Kevin.Patton@PulteGroup.com> 
Subject: Arroyo Vista Median Calcs. 
 
Hi Curtis and Ernest, 
 
Per our previous conversations, enclosed are the calculation for a side weir to determine how wide an opening will be 
needed to collect the flow in Arroyo Vista and be captured by inlet within the median.  It was determined that yes the 
roadway section can hold the total flow of 27.99.  We have 34 curb 6” curb openings which will accept approx. 0.5cfs per 
opening.   With that there will be 10.99cfs remaining in Arroyo Vista as it approaches the inlet location.  Per the side 
weir calculation an approx. 15.76’ opening will be needed to collect the remaining flow.  When we first spoke we had 
discussed removing a couple of stone of curb and to replace it with rundown curb.  This calculation is in line with our 
original thought.   
 
Side weir calcs are primarily used for a large channel\conveyance (i.e river) where they are trying to divert flow to 
somewhere else. They provide a side weir vertically offset from the bottom on the channel to divert a certain amount of 
flow.  I was able to use the calculation in a simplified equation to calculate the width of the opening based on the flow 
depth and the known Q.  This equation does not utilize the side slope\cross‐slope of the roadway which I assume would 
only help divert the flow if it were taken into account. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks 
Yolanda  
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Total 34 openings

Q(tot) = 27.99 cfs

Q = 17.544 cfs
(collected by
opennings)

Q(res)= 10.446 cfs



Q = (34x0.516) cfs
= 17.544 cfs



MANNING'S N = 0.017 SLOPE = 0.029

POINT DIST ELEV POINT DIST ELEV POINT DIST ELEV
1.0 0.0 1.8 4.0 22.0 0.8 7.0 64.7 0.5
2.0 19.4 1.4 5.0 63.2 0.0
3.0 20.0 0.7 6.0 64.0 0.0

WSEL DEPTH FLOW FLOW WETTED FLOW TOPWID TOTAL
INC AREA RATE PER VEL PLUS ENERGY

FT. SQ.FT. (CFS) (FT) (FPS) OBSTRUCTIONS (FT)

0.050 0.050 0.106 0.155 3.424 1.467 3.407 0.083
0.100 0.100 0.341 0.748 6.019 2.195 5.985 0.175
0.150 0.150 0.704 1.976 8.613 2.805 8.562 0.272
0.200 0.200 1.197 4.011 11.208 3.351 11.139 0.375
0.250 0.250 1.818 7.008 13.802 3.854 13.717 0.481
0.300 0.300 2.569 11.111 16.397 4.326 16.294 0.591
0.350 0.350 3.448 16.455 18.991 4.773 18.872 0.704
0.400 0.400 4.456 23.167 21.586 5.199 21.449 0.820
0.450 0.450 5.593 31.369 24.180 5.609 24.026 0.939
0.500 0.500 6.858 41.177 26.775 6.004 26.604 1.061

Q = 27.99 - 17.544
= 10.446 cfs

y = 0.29 ft0.250 0.250 1.818 7.008 13.802 3.854 13.717 0.481
0.300 0.300 2.569 11.111 16.397 4.326 16.294 0.591

ypadilla
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In our application, y2 and y are the same and p1=0 since our weir starts at the bottom of the "channel".





ypadilla
Text Box









ypadilla
Text Box








	AS-BUILTS-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model





